

From: Michael Murphy

To: Jose Trevino

Date: September 11, 2012

Subject: FCC file number 0413-EX-PL-2012

Message:

File No. 0413-EX-PL-2012

Ref. #17974

Mr. Trevino:

In reply to your e-mail requesting additional information as to the purpose of the requested operations, this is to advise you of the following:

In connection with a US Army contract, DRS ICAS will be conducting integration and acceptance tests of a V-UHF mobile communications system. This will require intermittent transmissions to be made from the system under test as well as mobile units which operate push to talk radios in the V-UHF bands and the operation of a low power wideband data network operating in the 4.4 GHz band. DRS ICAS is working in close cooperation with Gulf Frequency Coordination and we will be requesting a Radio Frequency Authorization.

Should you have any additional questions, please let me know.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for DRS ICAS, LLC